Lxdla Linden ——

From: Ashlie Koenig

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Lydia Linden

Cc: Nicole Alderete

Subject: FW: NSF-Texas Assoc of Counties-Inv#16626 for $183,016.00
Attachments: Texas Assoc of Counties-Inv#16626.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Lydia,

See attached. We currently have a bill from TAC for property insurance for R&B. The bill is $6902.70 but we only have $6000 in
line 4419 (Property Insurance). Could you please put a line item transfer on the agenda in the amount of $902.70 to cover the
shortage in 4419 please?

Thank you.
Atz R Roenmiy, gﬁéﬂ‘ Ycer

Williamson County, Texas
710 Main St., Suite 101
Georgetown, TX 78626
Office: 512.943.1551

Fax: 512.943.1662
www.wilco.org

®

Distinguished
Budget

PAESENTATION
Award

From: Nicole Alderete

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Ashlie Koenig

Cc: Nathan Zinsmeyer

Subject: NSF-Texas Assoc of Counties-Inv#16626 for $183,016.00
Importance: High

Good Moring Ashlie,

We are working on paying the Texas Assoc of Counties invoice#16626 in the amount of $183,016.00. However, attached is the
report for (5) budget lines that are NSF at this time. Please help with process an LIT.



Thank you,

Nbeote Hlderete

Accounts Payable Auditor
Williamson County
nalderete@wilco.org
(612)943-1557 phone
(512)943-3732 fax




Expand All
Application | Payables Batch Reference | 02/07/17NA Document Reference | 16626
Supplier | TEXAS ASSOC OF Site | SA Document Status | Partially Passed
COUNTIES

quEo 004414 | FEB-17 | - Summary | Passed | This transaction ummwaw budgetary. | 58822 | 217 | 586.05 D | Year | WILLIA

‘Check - | control : . . MSON
: : P co
T.T.JUVE.004414 FEB-17 | Summary | Passed | This transaction passes budgetary 1439.36 | -43.05| 1,09631| YD | Year WILLIA
: : Check | control - MSON
. _ ; : . co
1.T.PARK.004414 FEB-17 | Summary | Passed | Thistransaction passes budgetary. | = 242.56 | -214.23 2833 | YTD Year WILLIA
Check | control 2 MSON
. . _ _ ' CO-
T.T.SHRF.004419 FEB-17 | Summary | Failed | This summary account fails: 00| -3044 00| YD Year WILLIA
Check | budgetary contro : MSON
; co’
01.0100.0409.004419 FEB-17 2-1 * | Passed | Thistransaction passes E&msa. 230,000.0 | -158,78 | 71,215.09 | YTD Year | WILLIA
Check | control ‘0 4.91 gy | MSON
co
01.0100.0509.004414 FEB-17 13-1 Passed | This account does not require - -2.17
. Check | budgetary.control L
o01. 28 0510.004414 FEB-17 12-1 Passed | This account does :oﬂ an:_a e -214.23
Check | budgetary control _ini
‘ct_ o;co.ommo”.coﬁ.._w. FEB-17 5-1 © '| Failed | The summary accountforthis:- - | " -30.44
S Check | detailed account *m__w ccam&mQ .
i S tiala : control ~ . .© . : 1. s
01.0100.0572.004999 FEB-17 9-1. | ‘Passed | This transaction passes 8&%& | 50600 -6.00| 50000} YTD ‘| Year | WILLIA
e o Check 833_ E i . n MSON
(RRI S 3 Sl o -], €O
01:0100.0572.004999 FEB-17 10-1 .Passed | This transaction %mm not auc%. _ L0F % 50 YD Year:: [ WILEIA
£ _ ; Check | funds available = i . Ttk | MSON
-5 i, : _Co
01.0100:0576.004414. | FEB7"[ ~ 11-1 Passed | This account does noft ansa -43.05

Q_mo_n budgetary control .

Private and Confidential




01:0100.0630.004414 FEB-17 8-1 Failed - | This ‘account fails budgetary. control 00| 4376 00| YD Year WILLIA
AT % Check : e, 1 . _ , MSON
01.0200.0210.004419 “FEB-17 T=1 Failed | This account fails budgetary control | - 6,000.00. -6,902.7 | '6,000.00.| YTD ~ Year | WILLIA
b : o Check [ . R ) wh o] e . . MSON:
g g : - : i 5 MRS (SR XU €O
01:0390.0390.004414 FEB-17 7-1 Passed’ | This transsction passes budgetary - 79.98'| -1868 | = 61307 “YTD Year | ‘WILLIA
T e . Check. [ control = = i . G . coER -~ | MSON

R o " T : : ) . S I o Flsar TR, cO
'01.0507.0507.004419 FEB-17 3-1 Passed -| This transaction passes budgetary | 18,810.00 | -15,358. | ~ 3145159 |- YTD Year | WILLIA
: Check. | control Eo w, 41 : MSON
01.0545.0545.004419 FEB-17 4-1 Passed | This transaction passes budgetary | 2,500.00 | -1,607.3 892.65 | YTD Year WILLIA
. Check | control . 5 : MSON

. co
01.0862.0882.004419 FEB-17 6-1 Failed | This account fails budgetary control 00) 422 00| YTD Year WILLIA

. Check MSON

co

Accounting Errors

Private and Confidential




g 5h ()Q,S for 9/”’/‘7

Property/Mobile Equipment Insurance (October 2016- Sept 2017

Code Dept Bldgs Gross Earning Line Item
210|Road & Bridge $0.00 01.0200.0210.004419
409|General $157,361.95| $1,403.00 01.0100.0409.004419

507|Radio Comm $15,307.70 1[01.0507.0507.004419
545| Animal Shelter $1,607.35 )7.35]01.0545,0545.004419
560|Sheriff $0.00 $30.44| * +$30.44}01.0100.0560.004419

882|Fleet $0.00 $4.22 - 7 $4.22]01.0882.0882.004419
390{Records Mngt $18.68|.  $18.68]01.0390.0390.004414

Hea[th District 76| $43 7601 01 00 0630. 004414

Juvenile Service

510|Parks $214.23| 5214 zalo1 0100. 0542 004414
e 2L ()
509|Maintenance $2.17| 117]01.0100.0509.004414

$174,277.00]  $1,403.00] $7,330.00{(5183;010.00] D

e e RECEIVED

Judge's Approval:

FEB -7 2017
P / | AUDITORS OFFIOR.. s

MLUAMSON UNTY,
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N. TEXAS AsSOCrATron- of COUNTIES

.
: '*RISK MANAGEMENT PooL
Caus®>
INVOICE
Wiltiamson County ) \/
Attn: Tara Raymore _
301 S/E Inner Loop; Ste 108 Human Resources Department lneige PUeIbale: |Oct?be;1 122;2 "/
nvoice #:

Georgetown, TX 78626
. Coverage #. PR-2460-20161001-2

Contrlbutlon for the coverage below is now due Coverage Period: October 1, 2016 - October 1, 2017

RECE lvgﬁber Number: 2:1_(20_“_2

£ . AL T el o |
Total Due: : W W\ FEB - 7 2017
E— {
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

D=8y, et 1/lo-0t 1117, froport Covenages,
VAN DS

]




